Jackson School District

Superintendent’s Office M E M O
TO: Jackson Township Board of Education
FROM: NICOLE PORMILLI, SUPERINTENDENT
SUBJECT: August 23 2021 Agenda Addendum #1
DATE: August 22, 2021

PERSONNEL

Motion #1 - Substitutes

ADD

g. Lisa Viola, Van Aide/Transportation

Motion #3 — Retirements
ADD
i.  Arlene Scarlatti, Secretary-COSA/JLHS, effective September 1, 2022.

Motion #16 — Employments
DELETE

ADD

z.  Meghan Nadeau, Art Teacher/JMHS, leave of absence position, replacing Lisa Stallone, effective September 1, 2021 through
December 23, 2021.

aa. Melissa Sapienza, Teacher/Crawford-Rodriguez, replacing Danette Goldstein, effective September 1, 2021, pending
fingerprints through June 30, 2022.

Motion #17 — Coaching Adjustments
ADD
a. Resignations
4. Joseph Lemke, Assistant Field Hockey Coach/JMHS, effective August 22, 2021.
b. New Hires:

5. John Harrington, Assistant Girls Soccer Coach/JMHS, replacing Marissa Zayak, effective September 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022.

Motion #30 — Additional Personnel for Summer Work

ADD
Name Position June/July New/Additional
Hours Approved Hours Required
p. Kerry Competello Social Worker 30 5
Motion #37 — Child Care Academy Staff
ADD
. Teacher/ Paraprofessional/ Receptionist/
First Name Last Name Substitute Teacher Substitute Paraprofessional | Substitute Receptionist
76. Carol O’Brien X X




